MINUTES
UTAH
PSYCHOLOGY
BOARD MEETING
May 30, 2007
Room 475 — 4™ Floor — 9:00 A.M.
Heber Wells Building
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

CONVENED: ADJOURNED:

Bureau Manager:
Board Secretary:

Board Members Present:

# $
#0% & " y
(
TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
MINUTES: >y v ) " ) R
% 1./ b ,

APPOINTMENTS:
9:20 A.M.
# 0122 - 13 (" 0122 ) * - oo

( % % ( (B ]

Dr. Malovich asked Dr. Czajkowski to update the
Board regarding what she has been doing this last

month.
012 "2 * %o ry ’
. & L A4- 4. ¢
5 " % - (% % %
012 "2 * . . % )
%) % - 5 " % -



*

%

012 IlI2I % * I) ’ll

peoo , 5
2, (!** (* "y
W, 5 * AR )
woto% o, L %, D 1o
D) . Wty E
* , " *)- %
2" " oo s, v, - %!
( 5 t o -2
%), - "% % 7 21 - 3
8 *)yr 9
012 "*2 " % 2

012 "2 " % ) %7: *

'l ,19"" R A | )
‘e % -1 5 ' . .

7 8 < 5 - 2'=9* . % )
012 "2 2% % /%
ok -

Ms. Taxin referred to the Stipulation and Order
and reminded the Board that Dr. Czajkowski is to
complete 10 hours of CE with an emphasis in
ethics, values, boundaries and
transference/counter-transference.

Dr. Carpenter stated that he is familiar with the 18
hour course of “Ethical Conflicts in Psychology”
and it is a good course.

Dr. Malovich asked if the 10 hours of approve CE
are in addition to the required 48 hours of CE for
renewal of the license.

Ms. Taxin and the Board responded that Dr.
Malovich is correct.

Dr. Malovich made a motion to accept 10 hours of
the 18 hours CE in “Ethical Conflicts in
Psychology” as meeting the CE requirement of Dr.
Czajkowski’s Stipulation and Order.



*

%

Dr. Carpenter seconded the motion.

Ms. Buhler asked if the balance of hours will count
toward the regular 48 hours of CE.

The Board responded that Dr. Czajkowski may
count the balance of the hours for her regular
required CE.

Following the discussion, the Board vote was
unanimous.

Dr. Malovich informed Dr. Czajkowski that a
therapy report has not been received. She asked
Dr. Czajkowski to update the Board regarding
therapy.

0122 " %4 L
" C ey e
> !- ,
: - 6 v
012 "2 5 %
wogee T g e
oy S (s g
% -% ! " % ( ] %-*
D) 0122 %
3 : - - "
%h- -

Dr. Malovich asked if it has been stressful and
emotional.

012 ™2 ' %y "5
| | | | ) %!ll | ]
% I L ] !) ( llI 2 ( ' LA 2
5 | ] % | ] ) N s

( (12 oy , L%

2 L] *1 %-- ) _ LT

2" - "5 t o
St TT% - 27: x o
d 9 % 24 o
012 oty -
L ] % l_ L ] (

Dr. Malovich stated that Dr. Czajkowski has been



%

doing therapy for a long period of time. She asked
if she is doing anything different now.

0 12 ---2 " % % . (] , )
%% ( , . ) X -2 ] % ! , ] ) (X
. 5 " % " " % X
% (X % (X -( ! *% (
5 " % " " " * , (X * "
' 1

Dr. Merryweather asked if the supervision with Dr.
King is meeting her needs.

012 "2 " %% 5 " %

[ ] L vy 2 ,ll i

Dr. Carpenter stated that Dr. Czajkowski indicated
at her last appointment that there were stresses in
her life that may have crossed over into her
therapy sessions. He asked Dr. Czajkowski to
respond.

012 "2 " %% ) "D %
LA L ] L] % ! ( 2 % -
D)

Dr. Carpenter asked if she will be able to put those
stresses behind her or how will she deal with
stresses in the future.

012 "2 * %% , )
- % 5 L ] % L ] L ] II) %
>2 %) SR

Loy ) T

Dr. Carpenter stated that it is like an impaired
physician. He asked if she would stop seeing clients
for awhile if she recognized she was becoming too
stressed.

012 "2 * %% oh%t ot ,
5 L] % % . L] L] L] LA * L]

T ) K

Dr. Harper commented that it takes some skills and



%

backbone to make hard choices.

Dr. Malovich stated that therapy is to identify
factors that you can control. She asked Dr.
Czajkowski what things she can control.

012 ™2 " %oy d '
C oW, Coy =~
. W .
5 a5y 9
o ay o Ty
5 % D, 0
D % - % ot % o1 - 2
012"™2" % 2, - 2
. - 5 ¢ % v 1
) ) , %
. a- ny g
0% 4 - ! « .
> 215 " % e 2 *
! % 1

0 12 lll2 [ ] % $ [ B ] (2] _
s % [N ] [ ] ) %
[ ] [ ] (2] (2] _ (2] 5
% $ [} (R ] % 2 _
[ ] (2] ) [ ] ) *

Ms. Taxin thanked Dr. Czajkowski for sharing the
information and she asked Dr. Czajkowski to
notify the Board if Dr. Grosser determines he will
not supervise her due to his employment
resignation as she needs to have the employer
supervision.

Ms. Taxin stated that Dr. Czajkowski is on track
with her Stipulation and Order requirements and
has completed the CE requirement. She stated that
the therapist will need to submit a report within the
next few weeks and another one prior to the July
31, 2007 Board meeting as they are due quarterly.
Ms. Taxin stated that Dr. King’s reports must
continue to be submitted monthly.

Dr. Haas informed Dr. Czajkowski that this will be



@3

%

Dr. Carpenter’s last meeting as he has completed
his years of service on the Board.

An appointment was made for Dr. Czajkowski to
meet again October 2, 2007.

: %% th 1 ' 5
rY - 6 ) "% 1
C %, ( * %o % P
A 5 t D JAL
T S T
C %, 1 ho v I
T : C oy
1 o th 1 2
hr % 5 ' %t
", 5 Hhir) 1
. (" *) * A
ey g (G |
t g A 5 ' b
>, th 1 th -

: , Cy g :
" 3 " g o
o, o *) 1 (% *

’*% ’*-*
th (%
3y, Mo .
b - - 1o %
BC 1™ %o
: o W -6 )
: i " T
0y - ’ L
YU ow >t ) )
- > ) 5 " 4 >, th
O ey , 6
th , th
LR D T 1./
% % bt % ) t1o-
1046 ) he oo -1 & %)
th
* ) 4 th 1./
"% % ) -5 "y
rY 0122 D % -

%Il % LR I | s



*

%

r, ) > ) ' o,

Dr. Haas remarked that the Board has already
made a recommendation to Ms. Taxin to do an
Order to Show Cause.

% % 1ot 2
T SN e )
oy SR S
: w1 g 3
\ : %y gy
%ot ) b 1./ %%
D - rY 1
SIS AN S
> ) he o2 % I L
« D D ") /s )
y 0122 > %5 '
b ) h1o%to,, " %
-, ( 1./ %) ,

Dr. Haas asked Ms. McCall to read the letter she
sent Dr. Bjornson after the last meeting.

) %

Dr. Hass responded that he would be willing to
wait until the July 31, 2007 meeting for Dr.
Bjornson to complete his CE and then ask him at
the appointment if he has completed the
requirement.

v ] % ] ] e (R
1 L[] , (1] 2 % , _
L | " 5 %C %

Dr. Carpenter stated that if the Board requests an
Order to Show Cause for non-compliance with the
CE requirement that Dr. Bjornson will probably
come to a hearing and say that he has completed
the CE.

| ] I2 % * 1 | ] | ] % .
_ 5 . % * . , * ) ,



- *
I

%

D> ) % 2, CW% * "1
II%I* -2 , - % ] % ,

Dr. Carpenter stated that if the issue is to get Dr.
Bjornson to complete the required CE, he
wondered if that would be a justification to do an
Order to Show Cause.

Dr. Haas asked if Dr. Carpenter had an alternative
idea for the Board to consider.

Dr. Carpenter responded that he did not have an
alternative idea for the Board to consider he just
wanted to discuss ideas.

L l2 % . * %ll %
. D) /; '
012 "2 ) %

Dr. Haas responded that he wanted Dr. Bjornson
to attend a live face to face CE course and stated no
to the 18 hour course.

Dr. Merryweather stated that he would propose
that the Board move forward with the Order to
Show Cause. He stated that it would have been
appropriate at the last meeting to outline the
specific requirements and to uphold those
requirements at this meeting. He stated that, if
nothing else, Dr. Bjornson will have completed the
requirement. He stated that doing an Order to
Show Cause and having a hearing will give a clear
message that the Board is finished with extensions.

% * 1 [ ] I_)l
l) i %!l vy &l

Dr. Hass asked if the Board will have to schedule a
special meeting.

% % wot, (
t e . %t T % CY



* 6

9:45 A.M.

4

‘4 (™

%

0 <

5

Ms. Buhler asked if Dr. Bjornson completed the
first 16 hours of CE in a timely manner.

Dr. Haas responded that Dr. Bjornson did
complete the first 16 hours of CE in a timely
manner.

Dr. Malovich asked how Dr. Bjornson will be
notified of the Order to Show Cause.

| ] | ] %% e ( *
* ) (' @ oW1,
] % ) > ’ ) * ]

Dr. Haas stated that he would also like to review
the CE requirements and the application after the
Rules have been reviewed.

p oo th
! %o % ) %%

5 1 % 1 %II ) LB I |

th * * : 3 % A4/67E

218/ F%

Dr. Haas stated that the Rules seem to have a lot of
redundancy. He asked who is qualified to
supervise pre-doctoral and post-doctoral
experience.

Dr. Carpenter responded that there is a hardship
for faculty to supervise the pre-doctoral hours and
the post-doctoral hours due to the time frame to get
licensed and then adding 2 years of licensed
practice.

Dr. Haas stated that faculty supervisors should
have the 2 years of experience as practitioners to be
qualified to supervise. He stated that if someone
teaches a practicum and sees one or two clients
over the semester in a non-clinical setting he would
not want the hours to count toward the required
4000 hours of supervised experience.

Dr. Carpenter stated that Dr. Haas scenario has
not been defined before. He asked if the Board



*

%

would count the faculty person’s experience toward
the required hours for licensure.

Dr. Haas asked who is qualified to supervise. He
asked if Dr. Carpenter would count 2000 hours of
internship and 2000 hours under supervision of a
licensed faculty that had only one year of
experience.

Dr. Carpenter responded that the faculty may
supervise but the hours won’t count unless the
faculty meets all the requirements for a supervisor.

Dr. Haas stated that the Division will have to do the
research on this issue.

Dr. Carpenter stated that it does take time to
obtain the required 4000 hours. He stated that it is
the expectation of the University that graduates get
their license within one year and pick up
supervision duties when they get licensed.

Dr. Haas responded that the whole section should
be taken out of the Rules.

Dr. Carpenter explained that if the section is
deleted from the Rules the junior faculty would not
be able to supervise.

Dr. Haas responded that they would not be able to
supervise the practicum.

Dr. Carpenter responded that Dr. Haas is correct.
He stated that he is proposing the duties of the
supervisor be included in the Rules.

v ] % L % ]
# " , 5 " % % % " 2
] * ] % LI |

%

Dr. Haas commented that he would like some time
to rework this area.

: "2 0% b (" A/67EE) 4G
L% L,75 0 (tu ot 9T



, /1 * 6

%

Y 6;E?2/E. +F/GF G )  °

(% ,  WE d N
("3 W y * %
5 - 6;E2/E/ JFIGF Gi* E D) .
%ot % oLt th tn (%
) 1y (1 - y
"2 % % %ot

Dr. Haas and Dr. Merryweather responded that
they do not understand what “hands on’” means.

Dr. Carpenter recommended “hands on” be
changed to “providing direct clinical services”.

The board agreed.

: Cy vy 5
b oo % ) )0 8"

s T TR 6

. v wow o

The Board requested Dr. Carpenter’s original
definition be read.

. W o ce e
75 ("% " N L9
5 - 6:E2/E. +F/GFG ) )
. L C(
% un " ,u ( ] * E)
% * ED) o y
w( % 1 ) % (!
- b I
_ ( | | | ] %%
x o O * % 5 -t " 6;E2/E/ /F;6
%EG , Y E B .
W %
( 'F, %2 6 > % *
* (! C ( %o
o x o g
) D X B RN H
) LR , - ( ] % " ’|
T ’ ¢ 'L
!-G ( L] S %* _ wr --F ,
_ ,G' (. * ”%

% [ ] [ ] (R ] % e ¥ ’IG % (



*

%

)Y LD X JUUF

* "1 1 [ ] * %x wu
’ - ’ -

"1 )1 6

Dr. Haas and Dr. Carpenter responded that the
original language should be used.

% % 7 7 ' 7 !

.- . . y

Dr. Haas asked what happens after the Board
completes the draft.

wu oo ) 2" 3 %%
R T R ) 4 1<
4’ % ) C** (--5

| ] % * | ] (l l* ) < 2 8'
DD Ik IR D "%
b o* wy * (H#ET %, %
! ( e 5 | ] % | | | | !
| ] (l | ] * ( e

Dr. Haas asked if Ms. Taxin believes Dr.
Carpenter’s language will be rejected.

" % e
S s g e :
L
. "2 9% % (" 4/6%/ F6G
' w7 o, ) % %! »
o 9 " "y 5 - 4/6782/F
.G D T D
) ) Ty
’ ) %’ ’ ’ ) '
%% % % % %)
y A "% %
% %95 ' % K .
cy C e

Dr. Carpenter recommended Ms. Taxin check the
official name for the accreditation title as
accreditation has changed recently. He stated that
some students believe they have an accredited
degree when only a specific program is accredited.



*

%

Dr. Haas recommended the language “Specific
Named Program that is accredited at the time.”

Dr. Carpenter responded that BYU has a clinical
program that is accredited and another psychology
program that is not clinical and is not accredited.
He stated that the students in both programs
believe both are accredited.

Dr. Haas stated that there is a Sports Psychology
program at the University of Utah that is not an
accredited Psychology program.

"2 % % ( ""4A/6%/ F%
C %, % oo %"
7 % 9t o+ ) N
' ! 9 5 %
3y "
7 % v g * * ) , ) *
D BOF )
T 0 D) %
% , , .
! 15 DA D D)D)
SN . o - ¥
" 0 %3 "E36 %
: ' C - %
y otk > *1g

Dr. Carpenter commented that there are School
Psychologists who are licensed.

Dr. Haas responded that the Division would have a
legal issue if it was challenged by an applicant.

L % ') * ) %*
-0 ) o % 5
Ty % ) !
A I B
, th 8" *

Dr. Haas stated that APA has taken the School



, /+ * 6

%

Psychology education and called it a Professional
Psychology education.

2% % W - 3
(% >

Dr. Carpenter responded that the education does
need to be APPAIC approved or equivalent. He
stated that all APA accredited programs are
APPAIC programs but they are not required to be.

Dr. Haas suggested the Board review those issues
that are pertinent at this time and review other
areas later.

B D Y N
L ] 0 LA %I 7 LR} L
% % , , %", % %
LA LB I | L L _' '
0p ** , * % % ,
>N ) LD B 0 , )F
5 - A/6%AE/ G ) > ) TFG
F6 WFE  , )6 -( * *5 -
*h 5 -° 4/67E?/E. F.G°
!
' 2% * E 0 r

#ll

Dr. Carpenter responded that it is not referred to
in the Law. He stated that if someone obtains a
degree in Psychology and then goes back to
complete a program of study that skips the
fundamentals of Psychology and the dissertation
but focuses on the clinical coursework for 5 to 8
courses and then completes the practica and
internship, most States will issue the Psychology
license without any hesitation. He stated that Utah
routinely violates the Rule by licensing applicants
who obtain courses somewhere. He stated that the
University says they are retaining these people and
set up the additional courses they will need. Dr.
Carpenter stated that there is no degree issued at
the completion of the courses. He explained that
one individual had a degree in General Psychology
with an emphasis in Research Psychology. He



, /6 * 6

stated that this individual took a position with
developmentally disabled, worked under
supervision and was issued a Psychology license
without taking any applied ethics classes or a
practicum.

Dr. Merryweather responded that respecialization
courses would be for a non-practicing clinical
Psychologist taking additional clinical classes to be
licensed as a practicing clinical Psychologist.

%A4/67E. PG * ' %4
' % 7 ( , 0% % 1y x
' > T (% . %%
*
* T T R th
: Lo w1 e e
. ) 1Y T

D T I
% ) 9

Dr. Carpenter responded that R156-302a(f) of the
proposed Rules will cover his concerns for
respecialization.

. * 0 % A4/6%. F.6 *
UV L w7 oo% o )
x %, -, % %
"o o g9 v o
] * L ) ) !> ] ]
£y R S
LAl ¥ ww 2 | | ) %

Dr. Carpenter commented that the Division/Board
will need to be sure applicants cannot register for
the examination until after that graduation date.

| ] | | %% ) )l
S0y % e (
) 5 % | | L B
b, D Y
ll_) % | | | | %
* ( * ) *



, /1?7 * 6

%

: > (% 4/6%. -1 * "
N - 4> ) 5 E/GF G
' w7 DD B
+ s * , * f .

T, % 5 - GIER/E. +F/GF G %
D ! , % 5 - 63k
2E. +HF/FG - (%=1 ("
- b - %t FG- ) %
. ey 3 SR

(%=1 - % %%(" 9

Ms. Buhler requested Ms. Taxin to insert doctoral
degree so that (a) will read: “be completed in not
less than two years and in not more than four years
following the awarding of the doctoral degree
unless otherwise approved by the board and
division.”

Dr. Carpenter recommended the hours to be
accrued or to be completed in not more than 40
hours a week for any full time pre-doctoral
internship and post-doctoral training and
experience and not more than 20 hours per week
for any other pre-doctoral training experience. He
explained that the 40 hours first addresses the full
time internship and the 20 hours addresses the
practicum. He stated that the Board wants the
internship to be actual training.

) D) (% 4/67E?/E.  -F-G F G FuG
%F G

The Board agreed with the proposed language.
D (% 4/67E?/E. -F.6 %
* v ) !
! * + ' E%
The Board agreed with the proposed language.
) D) (% 4/67E?/E.  -F+6

Dr. Carpenter recommended R156-61-302b(4) be
deleted from the proposed Rules.



*

%

) (% A4/6702/E.  -F66 " "

7 ) + ! E
% , )-- > *!* -! ’-
# ‘1 4% # "9 7
% v *! *
¥ . > % B !
> * " % -! ’! ] ] -! ’!
41% ] " owr %* _ , ] 5
] % , % [N R ] ( ) % +
" L1 2 ] l! ’!4 l% _ %
" 2 : W B #' %4
) , wo

Dr. Haas voiced concern in forcing graduates who
have the hours to take the examinations right away.
He explained that there are people who want to do
research and work under a grant prior to going
into clinical practice. He stated that those people
should be allowed to wait to take the examination.

Dr. Carpenter responded that he believes anyone
who has completed 3000 hours of their supervision
requirement should be approved to take the
examinations. He stated that the Law requires
graduation before approval to sit for the
examinations. Dr. Carpenter stated that there will
be those who don’t want to take the examinations
and there will be those who will be motivated to
apply for the Psychology Resident license.

% # " - s b,

Dr. Carpenter recommended in number (5) remove
the word “pre-doctoral”.

Dr. Haas recommended Ms. Taxin include the
word “who” in number (5) so that it would read
“An applicant who” with the remainder of the
language as Dr. Carpenter recommended.

: > (% 4/6%62/E. 1 ¢ :
gt ) 4> ) '5
F/GF-G F G %F.G



- *
I

%

The board agreed with the proposed language.

: > (% 476762/, 1
gt ) 4> ) '5
g e 0 7 Lo
) ) " ouw _ (0] %l _I >
%) LA} ) | ]
th— * % (% -
Kol ") "
L Y bt xr o
v SO Y

Board member stated that the language appears to
prohibit the Board from denying an applicant who
fails the EPPP examination 3 times by allowing
them to continue to retake the examination if they
give the Board a reasonable proposal.

: " . e g :
c* % = D " ( )2

wChre o Gy e

* - ( > "% D) %

5 0 % oty Y :

" * )Y L G

3

Dr. Merryweather responded that failing the
examination shows there are glaring gaps in
training which would indicate that applicants are
not qualified.

: N TR
: ) 1- 2 6 )"

Dr. Haas recommended the Rule read: “An
applicant who fails the EPPP examination three
times will only be allowed 1 subsequent admission
to the examination after the applicant has appeared
before the board, developed with the board a plan
of study in appropriate subject matter, and
thereafter completed the planned course of study to
the satisfaction of the board.

Board members agreed with Dr. Haas’
recommendation.



*

%

[ ] ( % [ 2] + ) l4 (2]
% .8 ))% * LI * [ ]

' D (% 4/67E?/E.  F66
The Board agreed with the proposed Rule.
' D (% 4/67E?/E.  F26 %
% ' ) % - % Bh* )
4 | ]
Board members agreed to delete Section (6)
' D (% 4/67E?/E. %
4 ] LI LIS 5 ( ] * -! , !
, % & ! ,
5 F/G
The Board agreed with the proposed Rule.
) (% 4/67E?2/E.  F/GF-G

The Board agreed with the proposed Rule.

> (% A/62E2/E. /6 5 &

o Wy 5 .
o E% o

D) %) + ro 2k
B . % 9

The Board agreed with the proposed Rule.

) (% A/67E2/E.  F.G
w7 * )1 "
T B R ", .
> % B;E?/E. +F/GF 6 E
b DY

Board members recommended it be changed to
read: “An applicant for licensure may accrue not
more than 20 hours of supervision per week for the
4000 hours of psychology doctoral degree training
and experience required in 58-61-304(1)(e) in a pre-
doctoral program in a training experience
authorized by the educational program”.



*

%

LUNCH BREAK FROM 12:00 PM TO 12:50 PM

) (% 4/672/E. 5 F G
e %l : | ] | ] (l | ] * %_!
Y G T th
o I - DY

Board members recommended Section (9) read:
“Ensure that the supervisee is certified by the
division as a psychology resident or enrolled in a
psychology pre-doctoral program in a training
experience authorized by the educational
program?”.

) %% 5 / - W%
nw % | ] (l % L ] | ] (l
-1y ) Ty

Dr. Carpenter commented that supervisors
supervise activities they are not qualified to do
and/or have expertise.

Dr. Merryweather asked what constitutes
expertise.

Dr. Haas stated that he has had Psychology
Residents who have challenged him when he has
requested they tape their sessions for him to
review.

) % %5 /- % %

Board members agreed that Section 10 should be
deleted.

: > (% 4/67E2/E. ,
-0 5 F66 " w7 %+
1 - , 0%
% oo e ) ) ) ¢
L %) I- , 0 %*
g SR "
) ) * % o, 0%
¥ 3 S " :



*

%

Dr. Carpenter commented that one problem with
distance learning is that there is no attendance.

Dr. Haas recommended the language be “no more
than ten hours per two year period may be
recognized for internet or distance learning courses
which meet the criteria under Section 4”.

Dr. Merryweather stated that ASPPB suggests no
more than half the CE be not face-to-face CE. He
stated that ten hours would be less than half and
should be acceptable. He stated that he would also
recommend that there be a requirement of 3 hours
per year for ethics and Psychology Law. Dr.
Merryweather stated that malpractice insurance
organizations are giving discounts for documenting
3 hours per year in ethics and Psychology Law.

[ ] [ ] % [ ] (2] % ) ) ) *-
[ ] ! [ ] % I! ’!# "y wy _
> %

Dr. Carpenter recommended it be added under
R156-61-302h (2) and (c).

Dr. Merryweather stated that he would like to
increase the number of hours in distance learning
to 15 or 20 hours in the 2 year period. He
explained that there are opportunities on the
internet and other venues that are available if they
are recognized by APA or a State Association that
do require an examination.

"D . * )_ *
" , vr. 2?2/ [/ )

Dr. Merryweather recommended 18 hours.

Board members concurred.

) D) (% 4/67E?/E.  F6GF 6"
w7y ) + . vy %
y1- 0 % . & ("o
) I LD B : - (
> ) " 5 F+69



*

%

Dr. Haas asked how someone documents peer
supervision.

: " % Cy E
LT % ( ] --% % , LT *)
% ) %'t ., 0% %
% ) % % %* )5
T gty e gy e e
L B ] % _ ..% ) LN ]

( * * EE )

I5 | ] % % * . nw %
( (% C * * (" 8
D I L A - o>

Dr. Merryweather commented that other States
have an agenda, an attendance roster and a
certificate of completion.

Board members agreed with the proposed
language.

) (% 4/6702/66 B *

% 5 F G % * D)W b oo
%% % : oy
7 , 2 S N -,
L N -
, % 9

Board members agreed with the proposed
language.

(% 5 F/6 % * )b
| ] e % IE% . %

Board members agreed with the proposed
language.

: > (% 5 Fog "
7 D w)
1o x )y B (% 9

Dr. Carpenter commented that just because the
Law says they can practice Psychology does not
necessarily mean that they are qualified to practice.



Board members agreed with the proposed
language.

Dr. Carptenter stated that he proposed changes to
R156-61-302a in regard to education requirements.
He asked why those proposed changes were not
included in Ms. Taxin’s document of proposed
Rules.

%% [ ] (II%
8! [ ] [ ] % % [ ]

, s . _ v %

Dr. Carpenter referred to the re-specialization
area. He and Dr. Haas requested the re-
specialization information be included in the
proposed Rules.

Dr. Carpenter made a motion to adopt the Rules
with the corrections requested today.

Dr. Malovich seconded the motion.
The Board vote was unanimous.

% | ] LA )2
DI N G
. v * v ) 5 v % *
* ] L | %%I LA}

()*,*0

) % %) |
I%4 l_* | ] )* 4 'l
& s | ] | ] % * *ll
] LI B ] ), _ _ ] % & ,
*--)
) %% t 8
DT W)yt
( 5 2%+ ho*x ol ) -
w7,

Board members voice approval for Dr. Carpenter
to continue working with them on the Rules.

Dr. Haas recommended the Board move on to
reviewing the application as there are items in the



*

%

application that may require additional changes in
the Rules.

Dr. Haas requested Dr. Carpenter to explain his
proposal for the application.

Dr. Carpenter explained that he proposed the
application include sections of the Laws and/or
Rules that outlines step by step the education
requirements, examination requirements and
licensing requirements. He stated that he
separated out the Psychology Resident
requirements from the Psychologist requirements.
He stated that he has included examples in his
proposed application to assist in clarification of
areas that appear to be problematic for applicants.

o (' (%
L] % %* [N} ] [ ] * ’.
* W ", 5 " %
] ) ] ] ), _ _ ,
- LA - L ] ) L ] - , %
] % ] (1] ( (1] ] %
( W

(2] [ ] %

Dr. Haas asked if transcripts have to be submitted
for the Psychology Resident application and again
for the Psychology application.

' %% * "1 14 "%
R e o *
') A1 ( ') . v
D, - % *
D) , T y
4 "% > K %
% # % 4 D)
5 ) Cw o, )"
D) % - % % %>
5 "2%* %' % 2
% *
(%* : D) % B #"



The Board requested the application indicate that a
letter is sent when approved for the examinations.

Dr. Haas recommended Ms. Taxin review the
proposed application with the Division personnel
and note that the Board is recommending the
format.

NEXT MEETING SCHEDULED FOR: 1./
ADJOURN: %1 -1 )

) %% ) The Board vote was
unanimous.

) D JEE D B U

Note: These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcript but are intended to record the significant features of the
business conducted in this meeting. Discussed items are not necessarily shown in the chronological order they occurred.

5 D- 2 F*6 (
(% B I S
’I? FIIG
(% ., (" *C K



